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Mr, Charlie White Re: Case No. 2800

Gilbert, White & Gilbert Order No

Attorneys at Law "——Rm2480-

Box 787 Applicant:

Santa Fe, New Mexico

Dear 8ir:

Enclosed herewith are two copies of the above~referenced
Commigsion order recently entered in the subject case.

Very truly yours,

iy

A. L. PORTER, Jr.
Secretary-Director
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Carbon copy of order also sent to:

Hobbs OCC
Artesia 0OCC
Aztec OCC
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wiLLIaM w. GILBERT

SUMNER S. KOCH

WILLIAM B. KELLY

GILBERT, WHITE AND GILBERT
ATTORNEYS AND COUNSELORS AT LAW

BISHOP BUILDING

SanTta FE,NEwW MEXICO

April 17, 1963

New Mexico 0il Conservation Commission

P. 0. Box 871

Santa Fe, New Mexico

Attention: Mr. Elvis A. Utz, Examiner
Re: 0.C.C. Case No. 2800

Olen F. Featherstone
Hearing date: April 24, 1963

Gentlemen:

Mr. Olen F. Featherstone respectfully requests that the
hearing of the above case, 0.C.C. No. 2800, be postponed
until the next Examiner nearing following that of April 2k,

1963.
Thanking you for your cooperation in this matter, we are,
Very truly yours,
v L

L. C. WHITE, Attorney
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Olen F. Featherstone

OIL PRODUCER
ROSWELL PETRODLEUM BUILDING
ROSWELL, NEW MEXICO
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Hew Mexico Uil Conservation Commission wd”“ﬂmwﬁ#ﬂwﬂﬂmﬂﬂwﬂw

P.0. box &T71
Santa Fe, dew Mexico

Attention: r. A. L. forter, Jr.
Cecretary
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Valentine #1 well

Gentleuen:

Our letter to you dated March 25, 1963, regues.ed that
our Valentine Well, located in Unit !, Bection o7,
Townshin 16 Couth, Range 31 Zast, ve classified as with-
in a buffer zone to the Hewmont Fast Sguare Lake Wateriflood,
and be allowed tc produce all the oil that the well will
be able to make.

Since writing this letter we nave continued to gauge
the production fros this well, and it appears to be
stabilized at zbout 35-37 barrels per ay.

After giscussing this matter with our attorney, ilr.
Charlie Wwhite, with the firm Gilvert, White & Gilbert,
Santa Te, Jdew lexico, we feel that we should not proceed

w1tn the recuest as set out in our letter of MHarch 25,

ana heleo Fequest that you dismiss our Case #2800
scheduled in the zxaminer learing on Wednesday, April
C Py 19030

Very truly yours,

OLza .
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Charles W. hHicks
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cec: I'r. Charlie wnite
tiibert, Wnite & Gilbert
santa Fe, idew dexico




